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List of Documents 

1. Nine contacts to whom EPA sent the consultation message 
2. Consultation response from American Chemistry Council (ACC)  
3. Consultation response from Society of Chemical Manufacturers and Affiliates (SOCMA)  

Summary 

On September 30, 2015, EPA sent consultation emails to nine contacts.  Included in this 
document are consultation responses from ACC and SOCMA. 
 

 

 

  



Consultation Contacts 

 
 
 
Mike Walls, American Chemistry Council, Inc. 
 
Jim Ford, American Petroleum Institute 
 
Brigid Klein, Consumer Specialty Products Association 
 
John Carroll, Novozymes North America, Inc. 
 
Lee O. Fuller, Independent Petroleum Association of America 
 
Stephen R. Sides, National Paint and Coatings Association 
 
Jim Cooper, National Petrochemical & Refiners Association 
 
William Carteaux, Society of the Plastics Industry, Inc. 
 
Bill Allmond, Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturers Association 
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Taylor, Jeffrey

From: Schweer, Greg
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 12:09 PM
To: Taylor, Jeffrey; Wolf, Joel
Subject: FW: EPA–HQ–OPPT–2015–0273
Attachments: ACCCommentsICRSNUR20151102Final.pdf

Joel & Jeff, 
 
This should have been sent to you. 
 

From: Franz, Christina [mailto:Christina_Franz@americanchemistry.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 11:59 AM 
To: Schweer, Greg <Schweer.Greg@epa.gov> 
Subject: EPA–HQ–OPPT–2015–0273 
 
Dear Greg: 
 
I have attached here ACC’s Comments on the ICR on SNURs of existing chemicals that I filed today in the above‐
referenced docket. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Christina  
 
Christina Franz | American Chemistry Council 
Senior Director, Regulatory & Technical Affairs 
christina_franz@americanchemistry.com  
700 2nd Street, NE | Washington, DC | 20002 
O: (202) 249‐6406 C: (301) 580‐6562 
www.americanchemistry.com  
 
+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the 
individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the 
sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. E‐mail 
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error‐free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or 
omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 
– 2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002, www.americanchemistry.com  
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Taylor, Jeffrey

From: Dan Newton <newtond@socma.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 9:55 AM
To: Taylor, Jeffrey
Cc: Passe, Loraine
Subject: ICR for TSCA Section 5(a)(2) Significant New Use Rules for Existing Chemicals 
Attachments: SOCMA Comments on SNUR ICR 090215 - FINAL.pdf

Hi Jeffrey, 
 
Attached are comments submitted to the public docket by SOCMA on the ICR for existing chemicals SNURs.  Thanks for 
reaching out to us. 
 
Let me know if there are any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
 

Dan Newton 
Senior Manager, Government Relations 
SOCMA 
1850 M Street, NW, Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20036 
newtond@socma.com 

202‐721‐4158      
  202‐296‐8120 
Need assistance with new chemical filings?   

 
 

 
Join Us for SOCMA’s 94th Annual Dinner 
Networking and Education with the Industry’s Best 
Mon, Dec 7, 2015 | Crowne Plaza Times Square 
Click here for more information and registration. 
 


